BARNWELL COUNTY COUNCIL
October 8, 2019
Council Meeting Minutes

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the news media was notified & notice was posted 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Barnwell County Council met for its regularly scheduled Council Meeting on October 8, 2019 at 6 pm. Attending were
Chairman Ben Kinlaw, Vice Chairman Harold Buckmon, Councilman Daniel Alexander, Councilman Jerry Creech,
Councilman Freddie Houston Sr., Councilman David Kenner, Administrator Tim Bennett, County Attorney JD Mosteller,
and Clerk to Council Kim Futrell. Councilman Don Harper was unable to attend.

Also in attendance were Medshore Operations Chief Phil Clarke, Medshore Operations Manager Josh Shore, Business
Manager Debbie Fickling, Clerk of Court Rhonda McElveen, Sheriff Ed Carroll, Detention Center Captain Michael Rasar
and Jonathan Vickery with the People Sentinel. The meeting was called to order, the invocation and the Pledge of
Allegiance were given and a quorum was declared.

Administrator Bennett requested to amend the agenda to include the following discussions in Executive Session:
Discussion Related to Legal Advice Regarding Atlantic Broadband Terminating a Tower Agreement Pertaining to Hosting
County Emergency Communications Assets and Discussion Related to Pre-Contractual Negotiations Regarding the
Purchase and Repair of the Southern Carolina Alliance Building.

Councilman Houston moved for approval to amend the agenda to include these two items to be discussed during
Executive Session. Councilman Kenner seconded the motion and it passed. Councilman Houston moved for approval of
the September 10, 2019 minutes. Councilman Alexander seconded the motion and it passed. Chairman Kinlaw welcomed
everyone to the meeting and asked for public comments. There were none.

UPDATES

Medshore

Operations Chief Clarke said Medshore received 349 dispatched calls in September which resulted in 221 transports with
an average response time of 11 minutes, 9 seconds. Operations Chief Clarke reviewed a breakdown of transport
destinations and provided Council with a line chart comparing the number of monthly transports to the Bamberg/Barnwell
Emergency Medical Clinic.

Administrator

Councilman Houston asked Administrator Bennett if the Census Head would be hiring staff to assist with the 2020 census.
Administrator Bennett said due to the unemployment rate, it had been difficult for the Census Head to find employees.
Administrator Bennett said he would call the municipalities to ask how the County could help. Counciiman Houston said
he did not know census work had begun until he saw a census worker in Williston and that if the community was not made
aware, the census would be over without their having been given a chance to help. Administrator Bennett said the Census
Head had visited the municipalities including the smaller communities and had launched his own effort in building up
support at that level, but he would check with him on where he was in his efforts. Administrator Bennett said the materials
and chemical spills on the airport runways had been cleared by Cascades (formerly Orchids).

Financial Report

Administrator Bennett recommended that Council consider requesting the Treasurer’s approval of the Investment Policy
and if the rates were better, that the Treasurer invest Capital Project Sales Tax bond-related funds in the SC Department
of Revenue’s Local Government Investment Pool.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Boards and Commissions

Chairman Kinlaw said one of his goals as Council Chair was for the boards and commissions to be up-to-date and he
asked Council to assist in accomplishing that goal by reviewing the list provided to them which was specific to their district
and to provide new appointee contact information to the Clerk to Council prior to appointments. Councilman Creech asked
if he could appoint the person currently serving on the At Large seat on Airport Commission to the District 7 seat, which
would eliminate the At Large seat. Attorney Mosteller said he needed to review the by-laws to determine if the At Large
seat could be eliminated. Councilman Houston said he believed the by-laws would need to be revised as Council had
approved retaining the At Large seat on the Airport Commission. Councilman Creech asked for the status of putting the
Career Center under the school districts because it being under the County made it ineligible for grant funds. Chairman
Kinlaw said control of the Career Center was a Legislative matter and requests to meet with the Legislators regarding this
had been made. Chairman Kinlaw re-appointed Thomas Byrne to the Generations Unlimited Board and appointed Wesley
Gatlin to the Fire Commission, with Suzie Elmore serving as an alternate.




Housing, Transportation, Health Care, Safety — There were no reports.

Government

Chairman Kinlaw asked for updates at the next Council meeting from Councilman Kenner who would be attending the
NATO Conference, and Vice Chairman Buckmon and Councilman Alexander who would be attending the SCAC
Conference. Councilman Houston said that he and Councilman Kenner had attended a meeting at Denmark Technical
College (DTC) and DTC was committed to working with Barnwell in training students for employment in industries in
Barnwell. Councilman Houston said the Southern Carolina Alliance and the Economic Development Corporation would be
good contacts for DTC as those entities would know the type employment skills needed for the industries in Barnwell.
Councilman Kenner said Savannah River Remediation had signed a Memorandum of Understanding with DTC and had
donated $10,000 to DTC for new equipment that will help students in electrical-related programs.

Science/Technology & Regulatory Matters

Chairman Kinlaw said he had not attended the Energy Communities Alliance’s meeting in September, but planned to
attend the next meeting. Councilman Houston said Council had previously discussed having a Council member travel to
Washington DC annually to represent Barnwell County before Legislation.

Finance
Councilman Houston said the Finance Committee had met and that Councilman Alexander would be making a
presentation to Council later in the meeting.

Personnel
Councilman Alexander said the Personnel Committee had met on October 3™ regarding personnel matters which would
be discussed during Executive Session.

Economic Development

Chairman Kinlaw asked if there were any need for the Council members serving on the EDC Standing Committee to
continue attending EDC meetings and giving updates at Council meetings, as there were already two Council members
serving on the EDC Commission. Councilman Alexander said for the time being, he would continue to attend EDC
meetings and giving updates as a Council member on the EDC Standing Committee.

Judicial

Clerk of Court McElveen said in mid-November she, Administrator Bennett, Business Manager Fickling, and Jeremy Tate
with Meadors Inc. would be reviewing the bids for the Courthouse repairs and would be making a recommendation to
Council. Repairs were expected to begin in January of 2020. Councilman Creech asked what the plans for the
Agricultural building were and Administrator Bennett said he had been advised to discontinue pursuit of demolishing the
building and using the space as a parking lot. Administrator Bennett said the building needed a $6,000 HVAC unit and
currently housed the Clemson Extension and Veteran Affairs Offices. Business Manager Fickling said various groups met
in the building and the building could also be used should additional space be needed during the renovation and repair of
the Courthouse. Councilman Creech said additional resources were going to be necessary with the purchase of the SCA
building and that the 30 year old Agricultural Building was an unnecessary drain on County resources.

Services
Vice Chairman Buckmon said the Recycling Committee had participated in an exhibit at the Barnwell County Library and
that the exhibit was well attended.

NEW BUSINESS

Housing of Federal Inmates

Sheriff Carroll said the United States Marshals Service had contacted him regarding housing federal inmates in the
Detention Center and which had passed the Marshals’ inspections. Sheriff Carroll said the housing of federal inmates
would be a good revenue earning opportunity for the County and both he and Captain Rasar reviewed the expected
revenues and operation costs. Council tabled the matter so that they could further review the proposal, negotiate
revenues, and contact other Detention Centers regarding their experiences with housing federal inmates.

Medshore Ambulance Service/Mutual Aid Agreement

Operations Manager Shore briefed Council on the mutual aid agreement which allowed for Medshore to respond to calls
both in Bamberg and Barnwell when additional EMS units were needed. Councilman Houston moved for approval of the
agreement. Councilman Alexander seconded the motion and it passed.






